
0 0 8" 
0 

48 • 
0 

0 	0 	

• 0 	• 

	

and 	ca. contribute significantly to'the'informatien 

base nocessarY for*COuraging sound. manageMeA of thou 

Vetroleum reseurces 
, . 
?;pcated under State wates. 	will„,),,  

summarily detail each of these subjects. 
  

('-1',› 
.,,1  

The 1)/Ivironment. Our industry 	..90# a long track 
„ 	0 	 „, 

record on this subject. We have developedd technology to 

respond to public p4j.cY' priorities concerninq\environmental 

	

, 	 9  

8
protection: 

 
, 	 - 

         For eXaMple, air guns as an acoustic en4igy°  

i i ti We ce 

	

r 	ha 	
0 

source. ,ve participated in biologi cal effects 
, 

 , 	 0 
`research programs with state and federal agencies and are 

presently ver activly working in cooperation with 

commercial fishe,men in;'Caiifornia to investigate their 
. 

0 

concerns'aboutopossible effects of geophysical'Fexploration, 

on ,dispersal, of commercial important fish% We have worked 
, 0 

with the U.S.-Minerals Management Service and your staff 0  
c-7 

on investigations of potential effects of ouroperations 

17 on migrating whales. All of this in spite ofo the fact 
, 	0 

18 ,that our activities 
      have been shownto have 

, 
too 

 
significa n

, 
t 

adverse impaCts'by the Minerals Managebent Servide,dn their ,,, 
0 	 , 	 , 

20 , impact 	
, „, 	., 

environmental mpact statement on the tter Continental' ,  

21 

2
0 	 l, 2 their supplemental environmental, impact statement on the 

23 
OCS\,Sale in the St. George Basin of Alaska; ,.!Sale 70.. 	0  

0 	
, 0 

We feel it is important to dispel dotibtS' and to encourage ,D 
24 c o  

25 
that 'the imperative for centinuing debate on 

Shelf Sale 80, offshore of Southern California, and in 
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i3 

14 

IS 

1d 

17 

18 

19 

ZO 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

■■•■••-+-•••• 

O 

6, 	 , 	 e 	, thia-  subject a 
17 

0 	7ss the factual knowledge, not jugt  
c) 

conjecture and„.3e4 tion. In fact, you:MaYrecall that 

,a special interagency task force in a repc't-tto  the 
6 (I, 

exeoutime,offieer of your CoMmission oirrDelt:ember 14; 4 	0 	 „ 	, 

1983, concluded that "There is no scientific evidence of 
0 	 (.5  

harm to marine mammals or, to fish" from geophysical 
6 

exploration operations. That conclusion was based not 

only on an examination of the literature, and interview ((, 

offishermen and ofother private parties, but included 

observation on board geophysical vessels during operations. 

TI tat report also preceded the publication dates ,of the two 

environmental impact statements I mentioned ear:214r. That 

report also preceded the release of two other important 

reports,that contain "conclusions there are no adverse 
0 	 fi 

effects of offshore geothhysical operations on California 

sea otters and that the distance to-grey whales before 

they react to the 'Presen`e of an operating geophysical '1  
cl 	CI 

vessel is much less than would occur in. actual geophysical 

exploration, and much less than:soMe had charged was 

pertinent o te protection of the whales.,' 

, ot 	
. 

Con lis of other users., 	The past 18 months 

for our industry to work out ■̀;:.,-ay4 

v, h coMmercial fiShermen offshore 

California. There must be an& has been give and take on 

both sides, and today we find that s*,:,14ce use conflicts with 

have been trying ones 
0 
to operate compatibly 

7/ 
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0 

9 

10 

11 

12 

0
13 

14 

j 15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

manner to these notices, and', , ° 
o 

potential conflicts are avoided or mitigated t eh:e mutue11 
, 

,:.,,_-_5 	satisraction of all parties. There is room fo imprOVeme5 0 	 0 	0 
in c6munioations and we are working to do juste that with 

d , 7,------ 	 a  0 
fishermen 'representatives on a, uniquu liaisonocommittee 

8  co posed of petrOleum-seismid industry repres ntatives 
1 

, 
, 

and fishermen representing nearly all of the fishermen' 0 

I 	' 	
,,, 

F. fishermen are" the exception. Thg-Till'e 'is that' we are 
y  

notifying f0-1:shermen early,  ~lout our 'activities. They pre 
Q 	 L., 

3 I reSponding in a reasonable 

0 
resources, during the past o1.8 months there have been 

0 
resource industries 	operate c6Mpatibly. The cdmmunique 

T, 	 0 
,'  

tionS for changes to your geophysical exploration permit 
1  g-i ' 	/ 	,  

rules that will enhance the efforts of these to  natural 

have,,  prepared a joint communique that describes recommenda (> 

Joint CoMmittee. Inofact=, the men, ors of that committee 

from the Santa Barbara and Santa Maria areas called the 

0 	 - 
Regarding information folk sound management 

'was mailed to the 6mMissior,earlier this Anth. 

of 

IY 

collcted.thousands oft  line miles' of 4SophySical data 

during nearly 37 yea of geophysical exploratio*
1 	

h 

on state waters that has, along with other data collected° 0 	with 	 ) 	' ,0 

, 
■.) 

	

,..:, 	
Offsre ;-, o „ 

, 
California, cohtributed to the encOuragement of petroleam' 

(>,-.,  companies„„tefurther explore your coastal waters, or lo 

cease exploration in areas where prospeots'are poor, and' 

Nave contribute4to the State of California;!'s own knowledg9- 

• 



c. 0- 4  

0 	
,..,, 	 ( 

. 
0 	0 	 q_. 

:, 	,---- 	 0 	- 4, 

of„Oetrolcum resoUrces,46t informed andounddecisions, 
f 3 

 () 

on ;how to manage the resources entrusted to` your 

	

' 0 ' 	 6' 0 	 ' 	' 	csi 	' 	,,, 	,  

	

(7‘,..7, 	 ti Jr 	 :: 	 . 
4 	We a.),ticipate that,that,substantial benefit,, will continue ', 	- 	 0 

peTassiocn,anly'n0.Minol costs toothe Sate Treasu)r. 

tO0 acarpp:,-to your Commi ssien,pn behalf of the citizens - 

	

., 	0 	
0 	 .0 	. 	? 

	

, 	 , 
of California as the-petroleum industry Lontinues to, 0: 
b'e encouraged by, thb,prospects,„Tor oil-and gas,, under' 

) ,-' , 	,  
state waters. 	 , , 

:, ,-. Now this Commission is faced with0  the decision 
kJ 	 0 	 4,2 	 r,  

'whether,tO continue rules for perMitting geophysial 

exploration on.  state'i4aters: We encqurage you'-toektend„ 
, 	, 

withoUt interruption the effecti4 Cate °Of the rules, 

with incorpOration of the e4Commendations of the Joint 

Committee. Since path fromLinitial exploration to 90, 	, 
,Teasing and discovery is often a,,long one, we encourage 

16 yOu to: llake the rule effective through the 1st of 'march, 

!?, 1989, a period of five years,° to establish some measure 

16 of certainty in a business already burdened with 

9 uncertaiiity. You may be encouraged by our industry's 

20  commitment to continue to6 work(on,the concerns about 

21 	environmental effects, about 1.(elationships with other 

22 	users ea the coastal wa ers Iuch as commercial fisherlden, 9 

/3 and to cOntinue to contr'bute, to the petroleum information 
fr 	 v " 	 0 A 

24 	base netessaWforyour ,c2cimm,issionise decisionmaking.  

25 	 Thank you,',  %/re 

0 0 

n 

1p• 
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EXECUTIVE OF, tER DETRICK: Mr. `Chairmen, 

tomak 
A
l one very minor,— 

))o ACZENG CHAI4'EREON McCARTHY: - MiSs 

EXECUTIVE 0:FICER DEbkI6{1,\  In reference 410 the 
rf 	v, 

azao by,' the Interagoncy)Task Force 	 00 

AC'ING \CUAIRPERSON D4,7:CARTHY: 

miophone. 

Task Force 

EXECUTIVE, OFFICER DETRICK: -- the Interagenby 
0 

study, the date 'is 1982, >is it not, Robert, 
C 

,;not ..,19837 	 0 	 - 

MR. WYLIE: 	beg _your pardon. You' re right, 

fstand ,corrected. F\ 
ACTINdChAIRPEREON MoCARTifY: Mr. Faber,, do youL ' 

s 
haVe any comment on 	testimony? 

MR. FABER: Yes. 	just wanted to perhaps 

read for the purposes of all the,peOlepresent0the one 

paragraph. of the calendar item which I think ,responds to 

.SpMe of the points that were brought uP , he.re. 
H 	, 

The proposed Program would amend the permits 
0  , 	 -0 .,‘, „c•, 	,, 	,,,   

to 0add..a provision reqUested PY theivational,,,MOrin'e ,  

i 	 °Cr) 	 .  

Fiserie0erVicea tOetifichp4t'startw, of geOphysical 
),-  

operations when whales are W'ithin two kiloinetersofd 
- 	, - 	- „ 	,', 

geophysical boat• That was). eque8ted byNational-Marite 
. 	 0 . 	. — ,,• 

ti?iSheriesi  and, 	4 that, s the agency arCthe Federal GoVernment' , 	.  
,--t  

25 	and the. only agency 'which haS4responsibiiity. for protection , • 0 	is,  ia 

12 

13 

14 

15 	0 

16 

17 

18 

,19 

20 

21 

22 

23, 

24 

WOuid you us6,your, 

(.) 

PETERS,SHORTHAND REPORTING CdRPCMATiopi, 

	

a4J5 /11.;4' •■.1 	(31101t, oet11 tl A 

	

1AOtik.4,t 	 16.625 
•  

...116041. 
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\.) 

• 



c 0 

reY whale. 

SeCondli, 

0 

( 	 , 

h eowould be an increase in the basic 

co drcial fiahermen,and other offshorg' 

to fiften days. 

notice pviod to the 

uoc(48„;fr711 	ve day 

Third,there wou)d be a new td requireml 
-------------, 

0, , 
specifically, scout areas wher6 geophysical surveys are 

° , 0,0 	„ 	, 	(-...:. 
- 7 ,  going tp be ,sonducted under certain circumstances and 

0 	 e  

	

lastlV ( - 	 most' ost"impOrtantl, the permits would apec4 
-: 

	

' 'If 	. 	' 	-, 	 ,,,   

that they coulcYbe Modified or revoked on 
,..-,,r 	r 	I 	 - ' ,,- 	0 	-, 

in response to information collected from 
0 , 

30" days 

, 
0 That ",s' the ohly tesponathat 

ongoing 

have. 

nOLice 

stuaieso 

ACTING CHAIRPET:PONOcCARI'HY: ,Thai* you very tuch, 
-,c-; 	- 	 , ,Any'Iurther guestiong-ofthese witnesse01  

r: )  Yet, sir, would you iden tify yourself., 
O , 	,,,  

MR, .BOWLES I My name, is tarry ,,Bowl(14. T'm with,  
, 	 , 	0 

Geophysical Service, Inc., and I've also played a'''eole 

in representiAR the International t asociation,of 

Geophysical Contractors in aome of tlectivities G  that' 
(\ 	 It 

7/ 	 ,'h Mr. Wylie described to youe  but I'm ere' primarily to 1/9  if 	 0 -,, 
20 	preseht ttc3 you the perspective of" an individual company ) 	 0 <- 	0 	r, 	 \ 

who <has submitted a request for a , perhit. 

o 	 0 

First of all, GSI's0  history of offshore 

;3 	Gperations offsh451.e California go back:; :to 1947. Th those 

24 	years we were using dynamite, ass other-witnessea have 

pointdd oUt. In approximately 1966 the indJust -y shifted 

0 
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d. 
0 	" 	 ' 

, 

o 

0 

54 0 
0 

Q 	7 	0'.(.07 	 ,■‘ 	 ■ 
o 	

0 	 ,',.,,, a ' ''  o 	 ',0 
:') the use ofot4e'technologywe presently Use ana at that . 

0-MQ'We were` not 1,;.(1 equirea,then to permit. The- prAmary 6 	, 

14' 

rea4on-fer-perMitting prior,t6thae,time was an   _  -.., 

environmental concern by the i 
'
i.S'h and Game Departmenand 

. 	 , 	Q 	',, 	, '' 	- 	,; 	- 	„ 
we 'remained in such a positien -intiabout.„1,8 ,months ago 

, 	-,, 	 . 

6' 	,,,' 	1 
as you ki--,ow, when this CoMmission began Permitting. 

, 
As we under5,tood it, the primary benefit to accrue to the 

state by tri'is permitting was,,from the obtainment of the 

_12 

It 	 Before I address those concerns, 	want to 

fac,tS that should be , 4 0 

'deophysical data which'we were collecting., Now we find,  
that the m

▪  

ajor issues are eternal te,that;Orithary 

\corm .tlend they have Ito do with environmental. -effects 

3. relationship) to other ocean users. 
- - s .N  

pail,tout some pertinjAnt business 

0 

x. 

15 brought before this Commission. 
0 

1:6 	 I have submitted to your seciretary a copy of 

17 materials supplied to you by Don,J4nson, our Vice 
O. 

18 President, for Marine Operations. In 1983 GSI Conducted 

L2, 	10 business in California S'etate'waters th4 amounted to about . O ,:, 

	

q 	 Q, 
O A 

r•rA  2.7 milli,on &Lars and.„We were ,projecting' business level 29 	 .  0 	 v 	o 6 0 0 	 6 

21 c,of about $1.8 million in 1984. As'I'm‘sure you're aware,,  
l 

„" 	22 	theta, 1983 yalue.is a little - higher than normal because cit 

„ 0 

 

'23 	was in anticipation of ',c,,,ur state,sale. Expenditures p  

. 	tha t bone': 	 i ▪ ited Californians-  of our operati6nsn California 0 

amounted t'cKabout one and a haf million dollarS'. in 1983. 
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0 

0  0 	o 	 a 
0 , 	 " , 	0 

Those arci,expenSP-21 liy the corporAion.°  They do ..,„,---„," 	,ci■ Q 	,-,_._,,,,,,----- 	e 	',,;,-,, 	 e i 
, 	‘ 	 i 

the salarieFand the expenses,of,the iridiVidual employees 
' 	 , 

	

./ 	 , 
? 	, 
and the mo(ely th y spent in California. ObViouSly there 

	

.i,) 	 ,  
should be- japlied a multiplier fadtor on this if you 

wanted' to obtain 
,
the full economic benefit 9f GSI's 

-2 	 "- 

expenditures' ina.  California. 

If the:'  Was ,o,b 

 

s litstle as a two-mnth, 

-we antic pate it could' have a negative effect, 
<0_ 

of ouroprojected 'revenues of $400,00qp,andwe cso have 

11 	this season, wold be the entire $1.8 million. So there is 
0  

, 

, 	_ , 	 -,‘  
,,'6 	, 1st a real, Some, real business factors that shouldApe taken 

into account. 
0 	 o , 

Let's talk about, also about the environmental 

and other concerns. GSI and the other corporaions 
, 	) 

16- ,ipVblved ix the actvities here,that we're talking about 

17 	ikave 	 i exercsed their operations in theipirit of a good exercised  

18 	corporate citizen. We realize that there)are free Oms 
) 	 0 

19 'involved,in operating off your,  shores and, there's 
,;(/  

P 
a 	20 	COnco itant responsibilities to 

0
go along with those. 

- 	0 0  
21 	Don Jainson's stance on this is th,,t wef right now the ,, 

22 	data Sirws that we're not causing harm'ho\the environment. 0 	,  
U 

23 	We:re;trying to work out ways to ,s 	with ,the 
„r 	co ,  

24 rfisherthen so they- Can carry out their acti-vities. Sut at 

hiatus, 

10 	given ac',figure fOr40 Months whit ;n would,in effect be ' 
, 

'I' 	0 

13 

14 

!'s 

  

0 
not include 

25 	tho same time, if we're hTing an-effect, we ought to know 
o 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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about it. SO it's in that spirit that ,my 'compa 	has made Lc 

a commitment'of My time to participate on behalf'of 
- 	CS 	 a 	 „ 
'clACC in this unquo Joint Committee that-was explained to 

you,earlierind explain a ,little bit about;:soMething that 

5 - happened there. There has been giveN3nd take. I personally 

was involved f-n‘arrying the message froM that, Joint 
o 	

00' 

7 Committee-and,,negotiating' with the fishermen to my 

industry about ,,this extension'from'five days to 15 days 

9 , 'the notification,  period. Now, there 
% 

that I could go on quite a long time 0 

are pros„ and cons 

about extending that 
0  0 c, 

period, but the net effect was' that there was real give 

and take by the fishermen and by ,my industry. 8  It's in that 
fj 

spirit 'Oat we're cOntinuing todiscuss other issues besides 

Office is.  fadt the Joint Committee's Liaison 

'having a major contribution to,helping with the' space 

euse conflicts i6that area and 'u must remember that 

I8 that's effectiveANight now just foroegion II underyour 

19 permit regions. We 	also entered into a cooperative 

21 	concerns about poc‘ential for) dispersal  

20 	effort,with the fi)ihermen to investigate,tfle fishermen's 

U 

v, 	, 	,of theirdommereially 

e right pointe ,  out, therf',  is a 
,./ 
	pointed,  22 , imported , fisheries. As Tom W 	 du 	(7 

23 meeting being held that this ComMisSion staff is aware of =, 

24 next month in which we're going tohold a foram and the 

industry - i jointly sponsoring along with the fishermen :or 25 

	o 
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• 

57 
o 	A 

ci,k1 	various entitie445 on behalf of the fishermen to have an 0 	 . 

(' 	2' c'lxpert paril of scientists listen to' theconcerns froql 

17 conditions in which they had to condvct the study because , 6l) 	/   
18, of scientific reasons, we had to be wit&in about two , 

) 
19 nauticalartiles of the grey whalesA*fore°they-responded 

.3  
20 -:,t-o our presence. An interestith thing about that is, 

=;- 	 - 

21 	that was, again, °we were directed k)11 the scientific°  

22 	sta,,,,Xeto per form certain mAneuvers. We wouldn't normally 
0 	, 	0  

0 23 operate that way when we're
,, 
 collecting geophysical data. 

6 	 , 	 ' 

24 So in effect the two kilometers or two nautical, miles, I 

V 0  
25 forget which mea4reyou were using, is going `to be far'and 

','  
(.') 0 

0 

industry;'.
-
from fishermen 

l9 
 from other scientists ,` 

	
is 

rather unique-in my eperience for 'an industry to 

make that kind of commitment, and there's probably more 

risk to our industry than there may by gain. But, again, 

it's in thefspirit of good corporate citizenship that 

do that. Mykcompany also ended up being the one who was, 

had an opportunity to participate with the'grey whale e,/ 

10 study and the sea otter stud!). That cost us, the real 

11 	co, -t of that to this company, GSI, was $40,000. We were -  

12 encouraged to see that first of all the0report,about the 
, 	0 

, 	
. 	

. 
13 effects 'on sea otters shoWea lhat the sc4a. otters. cdUld care. 

Q.,
c0  

14 less that we were out there, And.ye got.pretty darn close 

4 

5 

15 to thenfWihile'we were opera!4ing our air guns. In addition 

16 to that,- these studies shoWe4 that uner the official 

0 
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above more protection than you really heed in terms of our 
0 

2 I actual operationc'. 
Cf 

3 i 	EXECUTIVE N'FICER DE 'RICK: For the record I'db 

4 like to point out that it is two kilometers 

MR. *.AOWLES:„Twokilometers okay. 

ISo,es- I say, we have made acommitment to these 
, 

(1( 	. 
concerns of the environmentalists and the.fisli

14, 
 ermen and- 

, 
it's continuing and it's in place and we expect to continue 

it. 

As far as the concen about environmental harm, 

obviously, decisions can't be so simple as to put all the 

information ,on one scale against and all for on the other 

,side and see,which way it tilts. But it really escapes 

some people's ratiale as to why there is "so much 

informati--r that comes in and sta.C. there is no harm and 

yet we. find ourselves in a position of wondering if we're 

really' goingoto get a permit because of this,external 

issue 1,7out concerns about the environment. There also,°  
- 	 6 

as pointedout by B.J., that there are some: 	points .-, 	0 
that t`  ShoUld- he considered as to whether, indee

\, 
 the Mate 

0,. 	.00  
Environmental Quality Act should even be considered. 

I thihk therAe things should be taken and put 

into perspect‘tye in terms 62 the real, decision an that is 

generally when a ood corporate citizen who has acted 

prudently and 	with the law of the land and serves 

, 	h 
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were On the Proceed along with the next two witnesses
I
that 

0 
name is Dpug'Barman an,  m 

'decisions often, aren't easy. ' But 

a% Valuable roleto the societpis good, he, can expedt to , 	).! ., 	0 	r/°  
, 

recii
( 

Vb 
0
a permit to conduct business. I realize the 

t  0 . 
if you cut through all 

the intervening apParentoomplexity and' get dOwn'Lp 

issues, you find the decision bells down to - basically t.'>0 

this. - If you deny us a permit, you °will fir' sure harG d. 

'class 

good citizans while it is very improbable that you would 

of people who have acted as P.-nonsible corporate 

benefit any other class of citizens or the, marine li e. 

Therefore, we re-commend an aIternative to the sta. t, 

° recommendations and we assert that you have legal, ' 
C' 

C\ environmental and other public =policy reasons in, support of 

a decision to extend our permits andooisc.ue them Without  
, 

interruption to our, business andjve urgec'You to;do that. 
0 	 ( 	

c 

OMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Questions? 0  
0 	COMMISSIONER RASMUSSEN: Not at this 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Mr. Faber? 

MR. FABER: 111ha9) no commeneat this time. 

Thank you. ,. 
)r7  

ORDaAy : Thank --you very much'.  

bieutenant 'Governor's list. Mr. Barman.= "DO you have a 

MR.BOWLES: 0 
'0 0  COMMISSIONER 

0 

0 
preference for who goes first? 

MR. BARMAN: Okay. My C 
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, statement today is on behalf of Texaco. 
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I'm 0.r/consulting Exploration Geophysicist in  . 	, 
-,..,,/ 	i , 
	0 	 a 

our Producing Popartment n Los 'Angeles. I'm a "Registered, 
0 

3 Geophysicist and GeOIOgist in the State of California, 

having served as Nice President, Society of Exploration 
- 

GeophysThists for the Pacific Coast, including Alaska. 

In addition  have served as President of the 

Societyof Exploration qeophys c4ts during 1982 representing 

18,000 geophysicists worldwide in ever 120 countries`  

I wish on behalf of Texaco to thank the 

Commission, Dr. Claire Detrick, and her stafffor being 

given the opportunity to comment on the initial study made 

by the State Lands Commission, prepared for the geOlogical, 

geophysical service permit program. 

,ce7' We are most heartened'to learn from the Riley 

et al. 1980 study thatilithe populatiorvof the grey whale 
44 

15 

16 

tl 

18 

19 
0 

20 reviewed the C./;1, Malme studyfOrthe U.S. Department of Interior, 

21 titlee"Investigation Potential Wect of Underwater Noise 

has been increasing,, over the years from 1968 to '31,,at an 

verage rate of 2.5,at a time when marine geophysical 

operations have increased off California. Were also happy 

to learn that the National Marine Fisheries Service has 

from Petroleum Industry Activities on Migrating Whale 

<C.  
Behavio3 and 1-gas concluded that the endangered whale 

p)puIations
, 
 are,, Alot likely to be jeopardized by exPlorati 

II 
	 0 WO  4not see there is a need to consider.- 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

8AtirtMt 	qA1.100FINIA fM10 
.34,1$ AMO )CAN "VW:, SUITE A 

tI  
ItUNC044000n600. 

0 



ti 
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, 

mitigation measures for seismic activities, especially 

prohibiting the star, of operations if whales are 

observed within two kilometers. As we are not awire of 0  

A. any pbysical harm done 'co whales by marine air guns,which o  

is the most widely used marine geophysical energy source, 

used throughout the world. 'We therefore do not recognize 

a need(-1 for a study of an implosion system for use during 

whale migration seasons. To extemporiZe, there's a 

technical problem when (You merge different signatures o 

acoustical energy from a limited area, say, like the 

coastal area, to a larger, offshore area if you're atudying 

stratigraphie' problems, shall we say. 

We recognize and support the multiple use'of 

oceans by various industries and groups and we are 

15 Cooperating with the fishing industries to coexist peacefully G  

16 Texaco supports the increase in the number of days notice 

17 	
is required prior to start of marine geophysical operations 

18 in a designated area from the present five working days 

to two weeks. We support this lengthening of the waiting 

20 ' period even though additional' time delays and cost,  runups 

21 

22 

23 	
high tech industry inthe United StateS. TO' deny 

24  'geophysical permits ,to the oil and gas industry in 

25 	California covIld lead to the unemployment of many skilled 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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19 

will result. 

The geophysical industry is a four billion dollar 
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62 

people. 'Many tenatively planned walls will not be drilled 

incalifornia,reducing -through delay or outright lose, 

millions of dollars of revenues from oil ,and gas 

exploration de4elopment. We believe that to stop offshore 

exploration. pending an environmental study would be 

6'0  detrimental to the ;State of California ,in terms. of the 

potential loss of revenues due to the inability to properly 

,8::,- survey leased state tidelands: Texaco believes the State 
,- 

--4 	 ',- 
i 	

_ 
Lands Commssion should reissuegeophysical permits 
0 	.  

10 for marine geopkysical operations because there-are no 
g 

11 	significant impacts from geophysical activities on the 
 ,, 	 , 

0 	

. 	

0 
'' 

12 environment and such activities aro< compatible with , 	 ,.. 

environmental` and poaStal. concerns. We are not aware of 

any evidence that 'towing ",a:, package of instruments behind 

15 a boats or releasing compressed air in the ocean introduces 
 

16 any harmful effect. we kn60 of no evidence ``'that would 

A7 support the need for an environmental impact study of 

16 geophysical marine operations prior to issuing a permit 

19 and we wish to ))thank you for allowing us to have this 

20 	forum. 

Cl 

021 

22 

23 

24 

25 Lands 

COMM,WIONER ORDWAy: Mr. Faber. 

MR. FABER: No commeA. 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Mr. Bowen. 

MR. BOWEN: Madam Chairman, Members of the state 
( 

Commission, I'm 1?!., ---?‘1ce. Bowen of the Alaska P'&,,,Ific 

C,2  
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Exploration Division of EXXON Company, USA. This() 

diVision i5 responsible for all of EXXON's 	oratiOns  

3 	
' 

activities in the Pi*„.ific offshore. 

I appreciate the opportunity to fa4j  here;-today 

5 and present the views of my company on the reisSuance of 

6 the general permit for geOlOgical and geophysical surveys 0 

„on.state lands including the lands underlying state 

territorial waters. 
/11 

EXXON recognizes the concept of a general permit 

10 tooconduct geological and geophysical surveys in,, offshore 
11 waters arld urges the reissuance of this general permit. 

12 A general permit has definite advantages for an operator 

`13 in that once a permit is issued, there is no requirement 

14 for an individual permit application and. processing for 

15 each,survey; operaotions can commence immediately upon 

16 proper notification; and permitteesare aware of permit 

y7 conditions before planning their activities. Advance 

18 knowledge permit conditions is important because it allows. 
, 

19 operators to plan the most efficient use co manpower—and 

20 equipment. ; It has' been EXXONls experience-that the 

21 recognition in the general permit of the multiple land 

22 use concept also provides a useful,vehicle for further 

21.$) cok)peration between geophysical operators, commercial 

24 fishermen, and other users of state waters. 

25" 	 jourther, the present regulations in Title 2 of the 

a 
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.11 

Californiac AdministratiVe-Code,,,,$ectiOn 2,109,'reguirea 

general permit in order to conduct gedlogical and 

geophysical surveys on state lands. c The present permit 

will expire on February 29, 1984. 11,s you have been 

notified, EXXON is in'the process of mobilizing t$1 

conduct geophysical work, which will contine rond this 

7 date, to complete a pipeline study to bringon line an 

8 area of potentially,  commercial production. If no action 

9 is taken by this CommiSsion to reiStue the permit, all 

10 geological and geophysical,surveys in state waters will 

Rs  have to stop on that day. 

Geophysical activities in federal waters,.which 

are immediately adjacent to state, water, will alsd be 

severely limited. ThiS,  is an unreasonable burden to 

place ,on those companies conducting exploration and 

production activities to find and develop America's 

domestic petroleum resources, particularly those ri 

operators,' inclliding EXXON, who will be in the process,bf 

conducting such geological and geophysical surveys on 

February 29th., EXXON strongly urges that those surveys 

in progress on February 29th, which are covered by the 

current perm4, be allowed to be completed. 

1011A rOgard to environmental concens, EXXON 

for over 15 yearsand there haS been no known damage or 

has 'conducted geophysical operations offshore California 

„  
-.- 

-2 
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. 	, t  . the marine environment asgacxesult of those 
a j  

0 	
I09' 4 

' 	 . 

	

activitlos. EXX al,ON 	so"believesthe environmental study -  
_ 

, .   
- 	4 

3 prepared by thestaff of the State Lands Commission for the 

4 , general permit program accurately reflects the minimal 

5 	effects on marine life, recreational uses ancf'water' 

quality resulting from these activities. 

EXXON does not agree with'_everyprovision in the 

8 	general perpit, and we defer,  o other sPeakers today,  to 
o 

9 address some of the problem areas. However;REXXON' strongly 

10 urges that the general permit be \i.eissue&so that 
, 

It 
--
geological, and gdopAYsical activities ay 

, 	, 	
v 
\T 	, 

72 ,unimpeded. 	
i,, 

 
o  

continue 

, 
13 	 commissIWER,pRbwA 	'/Thank you - Mr.. Faber., 

0 
14 	 MR. FABER= T have one gUestion. You referred 

to federal exploration being curtailed by not issuing these. 
- 	6 

MR. BOWENi They probably wouldn't be able to 

make ..the turnaround. 
0 0. 

• MR. FABER: That's why the Comm.ssion took this, 
, 6 9,  

action, just' before to issue the turning permits: So that's i, 

taken care-of. 
ed - 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER D.E RICK: That' AlSo true of 

geological permits. 

24 	N 	MR. FABER: Thegeological,permits°are issued 
.;,E)•, 	, 

25 	for this Commission,And the turning, permitS% ''So I don't 

0 
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al q 
O 

sOo that's a pro lom. 

commrspIONER ORDWAY: Eqrt.her 

3-  %questions?' ° 
, 

comments 
O 

C 

5 

6 

7 0  

8 

9 

10 

12 

13 

150  

16 

017 

18 

19 

20 

21 

c.> 

Court Repater. would ilk to take:.a minute to change paper,. 

0 
how you afl. want 	organize a' to :0 

to call them? 	P 	11  
'!;) 	' 	('' 

Mr. ,, Kreutzer, tr. ;'' Pau:0Peutzer. 
0 

G. 	
0 

„0.,%) • - 

We sti,l,l have Marge list here; „ I don „t knov., 

it. Let me just continue 

hope I pronoUnced that right.'. 

MR... ,KR.EtITZER: dleSe enough'. s, 	-  

EXECUTIVE',OFFICER DETRICX: Madam 0,1510:x0  4M, thec;' 

0 

or 

04 4 	MR.130WEN: Thank you. 

• co,mmiqsiofirm ORDWAY 0 Thank 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Fine. Theakwell take, 
0 

about,t'hree minutes to change paper. 

(Thereupon a recess was taken,,l- 

• ACTING CliAIRPERISON kicCARTHY: If we: ma., G resume, 
 it 	 11 

ladies and gentlemen. , 	00  

Mr. Paul Kutzer am I prcinouncing your 'name 
0 

corrct0, sir? 	, 6.-, 

	

-------'-7  ' 	, 	 s: 
MR.1i KI*UTZER:: Perfectly. Tharik you. 	, 

,„ 	 .,.,.  
 

22 c.) 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank yd. - Did yoU- 
j 	 . 	 0 

	\ . 9  

23 	write a sonata? 	0 

o 	
0 

• p 

24 	 MR. KREUTZER: 

ACTING 611A1-R1.1.-/TRSON McCARTHY: 

No I think that tiasr my\cather. 

r1 r 	 %ould  
NN_ 

0 

7 

	

4.1 ,m1■•••••■■•••••■•■■■••• •••■•■••■.■}•■■•■■••■masa,.....p■ 	 
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0 

everyone kindly make themselves comfortable and we'll begin 

the testimony here. 
0 

MR. KREUTZER: That was written for a gentleman 

named Rudolph KreutZer who wigs famous violinist from what 

5 	I remember. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All right. 

MR. KREUTZER: My name is Paul Kreutzer. 

With the parade of excellent witnesses that preceded me, 
0 

perhaps I can_ only present a viewpoint from a little 

10 	different aspect.. ' 
'% , 	a it„ 	 ll I represent a firm named ,Mesa who are contuItind 

,  
12 earth and environmental scientists working in most 

13 disciplines in the marine environment, but specializing 

in the analysis of demplex structural settings, seismic 

stratigraphic , depositional sequences and integratiOn,of 
' 

these interpretations with geologic and geotechnical 

data sets. In otheraordS, we specialiie in the 

interpretatici'n of the data that's brought back by the 

geophysicalccontractors. In this aspect' we provides reports 

for siting of offshore st,...4ctres, selecting pipeline 

routes and evaluating geologIc hazards. We also conduct 
• , 

,some seismic Surveys'offShore and we cap see no real valid' 

reason for the proposed suspension of permits authorizing 

operations- in California state water- 

The initial study by the State Lands Commission 

15 

16 

17 

,,19 

20 

21" 
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itielf,on the permit' program offers adequate documentation 

	

, ., 	- 

	

, 	1 	 ,  
as to the'lack,of any „significant negative impact,on the 

3 „environment or on any industry 4veived in offshore 
- 

4° operations. Desp4te-claimseVeveral6groups_little, if any, 
,. 

S hard evidence has been presented'which refUtes this 

Commission report. 'Speaking personally on the question' of 

the dolphins, anybody that complains about the effect 

8 on the dolphins has never been out on a survey vessel like 

I have and seen a school of 50 dolphins circling the 

io boat, leaping out of the water and playfully jostling around, 

I've had some people tell Me it looks like they'ie trying 
U '1C-2 

12 to mate'with the hydrophones: They Sem to enjo the 
U 

U 

ACTING, CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: What haPPe 

(Laugh3--er.) 
c , 

MR. KREUTZER:, From my experience 

17 they finally got tired ofc:-A and they all 6 

COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: No c6kment.' 

(Laughter.) 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON. McCARMY: Seems consistent° 

with all other dataOn,? the subject. 
U 

22 	 (Laughter.) 

MR. 1<REUTZER: As if-from a sidnal from Urheir 

-24 	leader, they just, all take off in one direetion and 

11 

U 

U 

PETERS SHORTHAND RtPORTINti CORPORATION 
343S AME,IitC■Wittier;14 	Stittt A  

gACAAMetiTO, CALIFORNIA 95825 

ftLEPHONg (04 lin 6894 



PETERS I1SHORTGANd REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AME1110AN fil \frO)FilY 5 SLATE A 

6ActinmeNvo,cAuF'  onsiA ma: • 
T- ELEPHOO,i.t (010) ON MI 04 

1 if  	 0 

During 17helpaSt year and a' half while we've been 

perting under the present permit pOliey, 	surveT 

essels 	abs lutely no problems or no conflicts 
A 

ista4e wat&s with ny fishermen or any:other-groups out 
, 

there. The CommiF6sLon report points out that the. number 

6 of survO vessels operating in st,,lte caters at any one 

417 time is a 1 5t insi:jnificant. Following the notiftcation ,  
e-, 

alvady established by the ComMisSion should 

use Of-the offshore„ areas 

10 

11 

provided there is a\utual spiriOof cooperation from all-, 1 	 s\ -\\ 
parties concerned. 4conomically, on suspension Of this 

permit by the Commission would be didasterObs to o r 

company. 'We depend quite a bit on the'continuation of the 

operation Of .4'shore surveys and offshore exploration. 

We feel that possibly during the time of the peimit WO 

would lose 50 to 75 percent of our business. 

18 

19 

20 

O 

much. 

Yrhat''S)all I have to say.' Thank you. 

0ACTINGCHA-A04RSDN MCCARTHY': 71-lank cc 	verf 

\ 
Faber'orlanyone, are there any questions of 

22 

-23 

25 

Li N. Kreutzer?, 

,1R. FABiR: No comment. 

,̀ACTING LllAIRPERSDN MoCARTHY: All right. Thank you 

Mi. Ereutzer. 

MR. KRIM 

og  

TIER: Thank you. 



8 I would merely ask 'if you would restrict yourself to any 
9 new continents so that, pe Claps we don't repeat the same 

'G 

0 Carrez. 

Greg Gow, 

Thank you, Mr. Gow, 

13 	 ' MR. CARREL: Carrel. 
O 	 O 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARNY:, 	 . • Thank 
0 

15 you, Mr. Carrel. 

16 	 (7Tst a moment, please. Let me go through the 

17 rest of thesce'. 

18 	 'Richard Slater, Randy Ashley, 

19 
	 MR. GOW: That's correct. 

20 
	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON0 McCARTHY: 

21 
	 Carroll. Hoyt, Harold Meadow,:and Mark Savit. 

22 
	

MR. SAVIT: That's correct. 

0 

0 

0 

ACTthG,CHA1RPERSON McCARTHY: Now T have 

requests from  number of witnesses here and I'll leave 

3 It to these witriet-o-10 guide us ts to whet er, they have 
/P 

 
:Some new ,or different—evidence thatthey'weq like t6 , 	 , 

5 gpresent. Each of them of course can be recognized and 0 

6 it will be noted in (..che record that they are present. 

0 

Each of them is entitled to testify If theyowish to do so, 

kind of testimony. 

The other witnesses I have here now are Alistair 

t+1 

23 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 0Thanicyou- M. Savit. 

i4 	 It may be that none of you has had a discussiOn 

25 and you're representing different points'of view. r leave 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING, CORPORATION 
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25' before, I believe that the lawC does net require tha 
cY 	 0 

0 

0 
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your judgment. 

Out of this list 
0,0 

there anyone whp cares' to 0  

C 

step forward next? Have you arranged any order of the 

4 	testimony from,the rest of the-wItnesses? Yea. 

5 	 MR. SAVIT: c I'll be glad to step forward first, 

6 	 ACTING CHAIRPERS9N McARTHY: All right. 

7 

	

	Mr. Savit 'representing Weste)rn Geophysical Company. 

/f/r 
8 	 MR. SAVIT: Members of the Commission,c'GoVernor, 

9 	 introduced----myself. py naMe is Mark Savit. 

'010 nm with the law firm of Cotten, bay and Doyle andI 

that to 
C  

11 	represent Western Geophysical Company. I have a few 

6) 	 - 	 0 
matters which are offered gin amplification of tne olegal 0 

11 

	

0 _ 	 - 
analysis- delivered by Mrs. Kirwan,earlier and some- other

, 
 

, 	 s„, 	, 	0 
 

( 4 

matters -which pertain,part'cularly to *tern Geophysical. 

15 
 U 
I 	haveith me copies of a written statement which I'ci 

, 

'' 	1 
like te'2enter in the record /at this time. The good news'  

- 
is that I do ndt intend to read it6„, 

18 	 COMMISSIONER ORDWAY: Thank you. 
0  c:,  

19 , 
	fl. 	

t me just lann4 ri p,  , 	,, MR. SAVIT: In addition, let,,  
, 	 l'r 

20 	in: here.,, ' In addition uto Mr, Bowles and Mr. Wylie,' I am alAe 

0 	cou2isel to the International AssociatiOn of Geophysical 
, 

22 Contractors and I}think that the legal points th t I will 
o 	--- 	, 

23 bring up stiuld apply .equally to everyone. 

24 	 Like Mrs. Kirwan and a ntiMber of other speakers 
o 

0 

16 
0 

C 

0 	 0  

C. 3 

„. 
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and another,.or additional discretionary c Overnment 

approval , after April 5th, 1973, projects shall ,be subject 

3 to CEQA only if the approval or approvals after April 5th 

4 involve a greater degree of responsibility,or control of 

the 4roject as a whole than did the approval or approval 

prior to that date. 

I point out to you that the approvals prior to 

4 that date involVe Fish and Game4„observers actually riding 

on geophysical vessels or being physically present,  to 

10 observe geophysical operations and these new permits do 

11 not involve the actual physical presence of observers 

12 watchklg geophysical operations ongoing. So you' ̀6 not 

	

13 	talking' about an increasing control or responsibility. 

	

14 	 Further, I would point you to Section 15064(e) 

which speks 'to the kinds of changes /chat are necessary 

16 I to trigger the CEQA process. That harks back to the 
G 

cases cited by 	 i Mrs. Kirwan. In 6this case there is no such 
0 	 -N,1 \I 

-- 

chanRe -and the Code itself recognizes that CEQA does not 

come into play unless a change has taken place. 

Even assuming for the p'urpose of argument that 

	

21 
	

we- are subject to CEQA compliance, I have more good news. 

	

22 	The work has been done. Under Section 2106.35 of the 

	

23 	Public Resources Code, federal environmental statements 
0 

24 may be substituted for or used in lieu of state;) 

	

25 	environmental reports or negative, declarations, The 

15 

17 

10 

20 
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final environmental impact-Statement for Sale 80 which 

I am going to ask to be,  entered in the record in its 

entirety specifically addresses -- and I'm not g ing to 

4 read any of it -- specifically addresses the issue .of 
9 

the impact of - seismic activity on grey whales.  and. other' 

California marine mamipls. Let me enter this in the 

record however that is. 
o 

MR. TROUT: We have a copy. 

5 

6. 

7 

8 

9 MR. SAVIT: I think this is somewhat akin to the 
li 	 , 

act oe throwing the book at somebody. Well, that's two 
0 	 , 

books. In any'event, it specifically addreSses the 

issue of the impact of seismic activity on marine mammals 

off thb coast of California, 
0 

ACTING'CRAIRPERSON MorARTHY: Those volumes will 14  

incorporated, by ,reference into the record. 

16 	 MR. SAVIT: Thank you. And it was published 

17 after the study data to which has been referred to which 

Is  , may havre been cited as -being data which may be. triggering 

19 °the current CEQA compliance process and concludes briefly 

20 I even after reviewing th t\data:7-'7-' "Overall since Southern 

21 	California is neither a major feeding, breeding or 0 
birthing area for grey and otherendangered whales, it 

23 
is doubtful platform noise or seismic activity due to the 

I proposal' will have significarA impact." That conclusion 24 
0 

I submit to you is applicable to sOsmiC activity:' 

PETERStHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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throughout the State of California. 
, , 	 0 

Second, a supplemental and final environmental 

O 

in  impact statement regarding aV lease sale An Alaska in:' 
'° 

,,the 8t.' George Basin was prepared s'PeCifically for the 

purpo 
,,,,,,,..

se'  o
_,,-  

f, addressing the_impact ofSeisMic activity on 

grey whales and I ask that that be submitted in, the record 

in its entirety as well, 

The conclusions in that environmental impact 

statement are too lengthy for me to summarize, but I have 
. 

,referencedthem,in my prepared statement and quoted them 

to the bounds f propriety as far as length is concerned. 

But to just su ,size in 'a word, that study also concludes 

that even consid■sring the study data in question-here 

today(  seismic activity does not have a significant O 
0 

adverse effectoan grey whales or other endangered Whales. 

Now, having gone through the legal argument, 

Iewant to stress a couple of things. In spite of the- 
, 

fact that we,feel strongly and I think the law backs 

cur position, that the renewal or extension of this permit , 	 •(I ,-/ 	',' 	 --7, 
is exempt from the ,CEQA compliance process. I don't want 

anyone to be confused that we seek exemption from the 

permit requirement. We're not asking%his COmmission to 
0 	 o 	 ,-,‘ 

relinquish its authority to issue permits to conduct 

124 eophysical activity. We may have disagreements with the 

ZS permit conditions. I stand before you_today to say that 
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13 let me point out the kind of economic impact this will 
, 

have. AWestern'Geophysical currently has two notifications 

ve/  are not seeking to be exempted fromAhat. o  We Moresii 
n 

 beli6Vdthat'Ahp.,=ntinuing envircil.Mental studies V Fc=:, 
,,p. 	0 

	

Q,t,- 	0 40. 	,: 	_„,)  
3 	conducted by the-"Staff need not interrupt our operationsi, 

o 	 0  , 

as a matter of law. You have compieteKlegal'authority 

to reissue the 'Permits While the "'continuingenvironmental 
- 	 ..0 

studies are going on. ', Also, as you know, our industry„- 

has participated at every turn in the studies and inquiries 

and symposia and blue ribbon panels and everythiAg,e1Se 

that's cone up and ,;we willoContinue to do so4n the 

10 	future, along with our corrhitment, and our past record of 

11 	working with- the fishing industry and other'-'affected users: 

12 	p 	With regard to. Western Geophysical partiCUlarly, 

15 of work pending for work in etate,waters. That work 
‘ 	 r, to hda0not been begun becaUse it cannot be Completed by 

17 	.iary 29th; Because of that, we have currently laid 

18 up two boats In Long Beach that could be working. We 
A. 

19 have a job that is scheduled to start Sunday night and 

we hope we can finishlt by midnight on the 29th. 

21 	If not, we will be forced to pull our gear out of the 

22 water and go home. 

23 	 If the permit is not renewed, we will not have; 

24 work as 'we see it now for —those two boats for those two ,b 

25 	months. If no other work comes up°  in federal waters, 

7 
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wal,,,,amomonor,•■•■•11,1, 	 Iwo}, mamor,, ,,,.„. 	 

(:3 
eo 

between _a b411 
b c  

ollars per 

that will mean a loss to the company o 

a%million and three-quarters of a mi1Y2-10 

''boat perffionth';„, °S6potential'loss of $3 	 Not Only, 

that, the total crew for both boats is about°a hundred 

employees,,  

two months, 

Will loss a 

If we cannot put thoSe 'boats to vork"Ior 
0 

we will have to laythobe people off and we 
C' 

hundredjobs-in Califofhia.''' So I can, 

on behalf of those hundred people, I aSkcyoU-to please 

consider reissuing the permit at this.time., 

gf Thank you,- 
1) 

0 cc  

ACTING CHAIRMSON MCA THY: Thanyoil.. Any 
u o  

fV 

21 1 0, 
0 

16 

17 

,Ap,  

questions from Commissioners?, Mr, Faber, do you have 411,Y, 

gUestiOns? 	 r.„ 	o, 

: No questions Just one respons 

'With regareii)to the -grandfathering clause of 

ft • 

CgOAthat you referred to about theprior authorizations 
 

1;efore 1973 and authorzations after')  1973, 01 think the 

staff's response is that that applies when an authorization 
C 

,,-„for a given project is an authorization which is only 
0 

20 reqiedon one occasion, the types,  of authorizations 

21 6 indidated 	 ge by the ongoing 	activity and the 
ocr  

220 stepsby th:i.s Commission and the Fish and Gale Commission 
, 	 , 0 	 , 	', 0 	 0 	 .  

° 	23 q--'When they have issued those permits, In the caseof the 
,, - ,., 

- 0 ones that-expire at the end
,
of this month,

0 
 we are looking, 

251 
0 	 n 

at an entirely new:Othorlzati,on, the 1d-one having 
1/ 
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6 and "attention they've paid\to this problem. I think they='ve 

i f . done''a - really marvelods job'even thOugh we haven't always 
, 	0 

8 	agreed. Without repeating a debate that I ,hink we'll 

9 probably' have in the future, 

10 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: 

I just let that remark stand. 

Thank you, They 

it may, not prompt 
o 	 0 

appreciate the reark even though 11 

12 	any salary raises:-or increase., of any kind. 

13 	reward is-  what'Ithey'r 

PSychic 

4 
r 015  = 

16 

17 

44 

014,-  

-20 

, 

22 

23" 

25 

robably'recuirds CEQA compliance_. 

CHAIRPER$01‘rmccARTHY: Thank you.::, 

olk we have Mr. 	Mr. Slater, Mr; AShley, 0  

Mr. Gow, Mrv-Hoyt, Mr. Meadow. ° Do you want,to lia 

acknowledged and put in ,therecord as appearings? 
6 

ci Yes, sir. 

MR. HOYT: I think I. would like tor;make a 

statement. I have a slightly differen ,view, perhaps:,  

O 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: All ri4ht,That 

welcome Would you identify yourself for the record.  

MR. HOYT? cSurely. 	Carroll Hoyt. T 

tkresident of Nekton 
, 	n 	, 

Incorporated,  located in San Diego. 

O 

0  PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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2 

expired and, therefore, we ddn't see it as. continuation 

of the6same identified projects in glaitethe„sense that 

you're talking about. 

4 	 MR. SAVIT: I understeA,that position )';end I 

5 	would thank the staff,"by_the Way, for the amount of time 
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Our firm, engages in studies of sria floor 
. / geology, reflection seismic surveys, 4ological 

inVestigations andoenvironmental reports largely in 
0 

areas 

offshore California and Alaska,. We were incorporated here 
tiC 

in California in 1955 and presently employ approximately 

110 	
0  

scientists, marine technicians an&„administrative 

personnel. 

The issue before the Commission here today-  is 

the rather narrow question of "issuing permits for seismic 

- 	o  surveys ip state waters. Sh
7
ould these permits be continued?' 
6 

if so, under what terms- and conditions? Are further 

studies needed, and, if ,so, what studies? tut before 

these questions can be answered, it is first necessary 

to definesomerelated broader questions. (As I see it, 

i there are prpcipallY two'. First/,and in my view, the ' 

really fundaitentalisSVe here i8. the problem of space 

usage. Who shall have acce,ps to our public waters, when, 

under what CohditiOhs or restrictions? Should every" 

social6grouPhavelair ,and equal access or-shouId some 

groups beavored over other groups? 

The second issue is that of the envirOnment. 

What negative effects, if any, do seismic operations have 

o 	 8 
on the marine environment, and, specifically,?iwha 

f0L/ 	, 
unacceptable effect:  do these-Operations have upon,w1d4, 

25 	Lea otters and'commercial fishing? 
U 
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0 

81 
0 

I'd first ,like to address the question of usage 

2 priorities. i visualize the future when our Continental' 

Shelves will support a myriad of activities. People are 

'farming, fishing underwater habitats, parks and reserves, 

5 industrial complexes, facilities related to recreation, 

3 

4 

6 	navigation, 
// 

transportation, national defense, mining, yes, 

and offshore, oil and gas production. These things will all 

evolve in due course, but only if our laws,are structured 

to guide this development within the precepts of general 
\V 

public interest as opposed to reserving some areas for 
0 

certainkiAds of activities while excluding other activities. 
',,, 

The fact it°that as technical evolutionian$tocial change' 

occur in th22? yeart alrad, the,, 
 question of usage of public 

 ,, 
waters will test the judgment of rational people repeatedly. 

A usage problem we fa-ce currently is that posed 

by the=fithing industry and the oil industry. Seismic 

survey studies are of course a service function pekforMed 

primarily for oil companies. But please note that in 

defining this problem I did not use the word "conflict" 

for,good 'reason because believe there is no conflict 

/7 or at least,there should be none. There are only 

operational 	which need to be developed. 

Over the Past couple of years there have been a 

number of incidents where seismic vessels have damaged 

fishing gear, especially 'fishinggear tUtth as lobster and 
0 

0 
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4, 

5 

6 

82 ,  

crab pots. Similarly there have been numerous incidents 

of damage to seismic equipment by fishing_gearand fishing 

boats. Our own company has been 'involved in both types 

of situations. I would judge that in nearly every case 

these incidents occurred because of ignorance and/or a 

lack of comunication between the necessary parties., 

WithirCthe past year much progress has been made toward' 

8 	resolving these,problems In the anta Barbacra and 

Santa Maria areas a-number of conferences:between 

10 

11 

12 

13 

/14 

VS 

16 

representatives of fishing grodps and individual companies 

has led to'greatly improved understanding and cooperation 

which in turn has permitted the interests of both parties 

to be served. ThiS beginning paved 'the way for the 

establishment of an industry supgorted Liaison Office in 

Santa Barbara. 

While the Liaison Office has no official 

fed, and acts 	,p4ritra1, 17 	standings it's professionally sta 

point of communication between local fishing groups and 18 

19 	the seismic Operators. Although a number of guidelines 

remain to be fine tuned, I believe the Liaison Office 

pryides a model for resolving time- rand space- usage 

problems in coastal waters elsewhere. /Closely intertwined 

with the usage problem is the issue of environment. 

This issue is far more complex because it 

inlves human emotions and politics more than it involves 

22 

23 
O 

24 

25 
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Let's quickly exacMine.tWpresent environmental 

concerns, now being considered. 

0 a 
First the grey -whaleS. It is6alleged 71 

noise from'seismic surveys disru'ptstna  

that the 0,  

al terS 

• 2  0 

83 .0 
..,,- 

onal thought. NOnetheless, I will oilent 

'-'5 .7_,,,, 

Virst'and foremost I beIiee thattho 
. 

- 
4 	env,ronmental issues. "are amore and more becomin4 weapons 

,  
aimed at preserving the Status quo rather than being 

a reflection of true concerns 

If yop, dol0 t want oil rigs or 

in a particular area, allege 'that they ,Wil 
F., 	 0 

pollution, harm marine life or degrade Cie environment,  

ii 

	

	legal controverSies and, it theseoallegations, and let 

-t  

in other ways, Theh let the operators get involved in 

hem prove that these' allegations areunfounde 

) F  ' ' 	

,.- 	
c) 

,„„_ , 	% 	 „ 	
'That `s 

.,. 
r 2, 	 „, 

the way you play, the game 'today. 

their migration routes and somehow injureS their young.‘,  
4 

No evidence is offered, just the allegations.' I'll make 
% 	 ,, 	 q 

two points. In November of 1,983 a report by Bolt, 

Beranek and Newman based upon observations of-grey whale's 

during test Biting of air guns in their vicinity indicated 

that, the whales responded only mildly to air gun noise. 

Similar responses, were also noted from the variety of other 

noises including, the artifiCially generated sound of 

II 
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Us, 

based upon factual evidence. 
0 , 	- 

seismic vessels operating 

12 

13 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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AndtIstrial noises, helicopters and k41er(hales. There 0,, o    
N.,' 	,;' 

was an o2pecially strong response to the utter. 
a 	

0 

	of 

------,, 

0 	
,,,,--- 

0 	The report offered no evidence f extreme 
\;.) 	 0 

behavior or any suggestion that far guns cause harm to the 
, 

w4les even, when fired within a distance, of two kilometers. 
0 	- 

Based tpobo the BANOOrt and other evidence, a federal 

court considering the effect of seismic operations o 
\ 

nL 	'-- 
-,\ 

grey, whales in M.aska's'Sering Sea declined to uphold the 

lower court injunction and allowed seismic operations, in, 

that area to proceed. 

I don't be-neve,  ^this is duplicating anything 
c,  

that's been entered-into the record:. If it is not, I 

would like to enter into the record the Bolt, Beranek0 and-

Newman report Number 5366. 

°EXECUTIVE OFFICER DETRICK: Thank you. 

	

16 	0 	MR. HOYT: It 0  is noteworthy also that seismic. 

	

 

17 	surveys have been conducted in coastal,:  aters for"----tibre, 
0 	 0 

	

'18 	than 30 years 	This has already been referred to. In'the 
0 	

7-D 
0 	 .,- 

9 early,years dynamie was used in these 4rveys. But • 
" 	_.., 

•:_,„ '20 

	

	due to, occasional fish kills, the use of dynaAtt„e Was 
, 

0, ,-, 	, 
' 

	

21 	discontinued
,-,-- 
 and- seiind waves that are much . ., slower ;]:,  

% 
22 point source energy are now used. The most common 

,---, 	. 

:11 

o 

0 

. 	1 

2 

3 

4 

.5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

in 

	

23 	of theSe,AS the air gun,. ,, During this same 35-year-period, 
(9 

	

'` 	 Pacific 24 	the grey AVIA' Populat4on along' 	Coast is 
0 . 	 ) 

	

25 	reported to tave increased in number froffi5,000 to6 almost 

0 

("? 

ti, 
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0 	„ 
1 	35,000 individuals. I've'wondered myself whethek this 

can be taken as.an indication that seismic operations 

10 

5 - 

6 

8 

9 

ut.Viti,-,raktdr,itzo ,e2A7M..7.zzit4e..;./* 	 ",1t,e/ 

0 	4, 	 0 

...„0-• 	 0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CQRPORATION 
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o , 

fi 

3 have some stimulating effect on the sexual appetites of 

thesQ whales and maybe we should investigate about that 

Laughter.) 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: If anybody' ever 

reads this recerd theyc're going to be --
0  
 find it„very, 

intereSting., Usually our testimony is much more dry. 

HR. HOYT:-  Next to sea otters. Somehow seismic 

surveys are supposed to harm these joyful little (:-..reatures, 

, 

=12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

„) 15 

19 

20° 

21 

23 

but just how is notstated. Ii the BBN report covering 

the test referenced above, it was concluded that even when 

air guns were fired within two kilometers,) the otters 

exhibited normal behavior. You may'like this part. 0 

One observer, more lucid than scientific; told me even 

when we f'Ired the guns within a 1',000'feet of the little 
devils, they continued to play and eat and make love. 

The other environmental issues are fish lispersal, 

potential injury to larvae forms of commercial species 
,---- 

impacts on bottom dwellers in of shellfish anal potential 
, 0 „, 

shallOW wate
„

r20! These are rather nebulous but probably 

warrant inveStigttion over a Period Oftime. Ce,tainly' ,., 	(? 	
il  

there is no imperative neecito interrupt surveYs'While 

	

0  24 	these -/ things are being studied. It9las already been 
 ' 	 , 

/ 	/--: 	
, 	 0 

	

25 	estified here thaE a panel is presently being formed to ° ,,,, ,, 

ci 



v o 

86 

3 

investigate these matters;  
I) 

In summary, I urge theCommission to consider 

fU4;ly the almost , certain economic impact that will be 

visited upon a very large number of companies and people 

5 if permits to conduct seismic and geological investigations 

10 

11 

12 

13 

are interrupted even for a very short time. Seismic cAirveys 

provide fundamental information upon which nearlyealx oil 
Mfr C 

exploration driWng and much development drilling is based. 

ThiS is where exploration and development Cycle begins .% 

If this workc is interrupted, the whole mechanism 
0 

Will eventually grin&to a halt.,, First,the very small 

seismic companieOwill be damaged e -then the larger ones, 

and if a prohibition against seismic work were lengthy 

as, for example, 	year or more when= an environmental 

statement were being prepared, 'the effect could spread 
s  

demino. fashion, to other industry su4)Drt groups In due 

time revenues from oil production\  on, state lands Would also 
O 	

0 

be diminished1,1  

I thank you fob this qpportunity. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

o 	
23 

, 

ACTING ClUaRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank you very 

much. Do either Of the Commissioners have any questions? 

Mr. Faber. 
• 0' Ill 

MR. FABER: Yes. ' You've referred generally to the 
,77 

impact on industry. What will be the impact on Nekton 
c, 

specifically  if there is -some kind of a suspension or 

'U 

•••••■■•17 	 
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O 

(-3 

13 

14 

16 

19 

18 

19 
( 

20 

postponOmOtIt? 

M. VOYT: We haveAustrevieweddthis within the 

past week and our estimate of potential revenue loss over 

the next two months is approximately $500,000 I might add 

Ct 

that revenues from work conducted in0state, waters last 

6 I ,yeai: exceeded $5 million for our company. 

MR. FABER: Thank/cm,. 

a 
	

'ACTING CHAIRPERSON MCCARTHY: Thank,you, 

9 Mr. Hoyt. 

JO 	 ' Of thekther witnesses in this group so far, 
, 

II 	there anyene that wants to go beyond having their ,  
. 	 (x 

12 	acknowledged for the recor? 	, , 
.., 	 ,,.  

Yes, sir. 

Would you identify'yourself for the record, please? 

MR. ASHLEY: 'My name is Randy Ashley and I'm 

ViCe Presideht of Pelagosn Corporationout of San Diego. 

ACTING „CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: mr„ Ashley- 
N 	• 

MR. ASHLO: We are a Small -business , 	c,,,„.-- ,.6  

incorporated under the laWs of 	 - Rather galifornia.11 .than 
(/ 

to ,,,,be redti'ndant in 'Some, of the things that have been said, t3 
■•2 

21 	I'd like to present, a, little bit different twist in that 

22 we offer what's calle
%. 
 d-high resolution geoph1TiCs-not 

23 	related to ',,,he actual e; , ton but rather to the 
0 	, 

.
■ 	0 	,, 	 , 

24 development o the offshori community: Many"of our clients 

25 :Fare not only the oil companies but state, Federa1 Government 

■(, 
\-,•) 
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as wel as private industries, 

This work is done ''With a very : ± 	system 

• 

4 

5 

6 

7 

9 

10 

16 

17 

18 

19 

than the water-guns and air gune that we're
„  
talking ahOut 

. 	 4 	' 
,;hero. It's done, with higher frequency, lower :power systems 

(7 	 r 

in order to resolve some of these features very well. 
„ 	 . 

	

Three of the SystemS that 	us, most prevalentl  

are the echo. sounders, the=-site scan sonars and the 'high 
, 	0 

ternsfrequency sub-bottom proilers. All of 'these sy 
c 
 vtems 

, I'd like to point out operate in the same frequency 
0, 

band and at about the same power as, do the echo sounders 

aild fish finders on rboth recreational and commercial  
,0° 	 p 	- 

1 	
_ 

fishing vessels. ASifar as I know., there is no sort Ofp 
, 	 0 	( 

regilati-on regarding their operation. Other than to go 
, 

into some of my other nOtes,that I have which are redundan 

1 would just like to say that the financial impact to 
r 7  ' 	0 	 .- 

, us as a small businens would be very great. Last year , 0 

approximately 75 percent of our business was done 'i_,n 

California sate Waters, If we were to°  be shut don, 
0 n 71 	

IA,  ,  Our annual loss-of revenue-WOuld be our loss -of'revenue 

	

: 	•  

„ 

would be in the neighborhood ofa hundred thousand dollars.  

per month. 
	 • 0 , 

Thank you. 

EACVTIVE 	 ICK1 May I ask you a 

clueStiOn, 11,411 

17 
rs 

Ca 25 Would this sort of activity-that Mr. Ashley has 

0 
, 	

' 	. r-,---,-----C- . 	 , 

. - 	 , 
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9 

0 

just described, would that beermitted under the 

geologic type of permit that the CommissieWh s-airpady 

approved? 

MR. FAMila: No, t, would not. It Would be 
C.) 

covered by the geophysical type permit which I might just 

add for the record at this point staff considered the 

posSibility of dividing even the geOphysical permits 

between those dealing with high resolution and those 

dealing withguote deep seismic, and. I've been advised 

fo J by our technical staff that it's almost impossible to 

11 ultimately,dTaw 'A line between those two although at 

120 both ends of the" spectrum they're-cluite a bit different., 

f 

13

4 

 

nn 15 

14 JmuCh, -Mr„. Ashley. t, 
	

-P. 

NOW of the other witnesses Who had submitted 

slips, would you like us to acknowledge -- yes., 
0 

19 	 MS. HILL: I'M Carroll' Hill. 'you had my name 
di 	 Q. 	,,/ 

20 °Oarlierda
, l
TO I have net heard it recently. 

0  

	

2V 	to . 	
ACTING CHAIAPERSOWMpCARTHY:, 4al right. Thank 

„ 	\\ 	vt' 

	

,,, 22 	YQ4;111isd. aill,4 Rihill Marine, Inc. Thanl you very .p)' 
0 ' 	 0 	t 

; 
All right, With your perr4ssidn,then, we will 

O 
 

ask that each of your names be put in the record. Ics it 0 
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MR. ASHLEYe °I would agree with that. 

'EXECUTIVE. OFFICER DETRICK: Thank you. ci 

ACTNG CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank you very 

".;; 

23 	much. 

25 

0) 
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"...4.4t447,7.4fe.f7N,  

oo  

,,  ,, 	 .,3 	. 
safe to aStrno — oh, c)c? you wish to testify? Step forward, please. 

,, 
wolid the others who 'do not &istify, are we •,Safely assuming 

that you are 'here  supporting the view that the permits be reissued at 

this time? ,/,%/ 	0 
)) 	

, 	0 	,  
MR. SCHROEDEM I specifically want to testify. My name 

0 , 
6 c).is Schroeder and with Porto Bodega Marina in Bodega Bay-. 

- ACTING, CIRPERSON McCARTIly: r haven't (gotten to the other,' 

gide of the issue yet. 
0 

MR. SCHROEDER: I'm for the issuance of ,the 

io 	permits. 	 0 0 0 

, 4 	 0  

ACTING CHAIRPERSQN MOCARTHYt Thank you for 

identifyAg yOur,Ielf.' I'll put you in. the,correct,pile, 
s ' o 

Woald,you,go ahead, please, Miss Ian, 
0 

MS. HILL: My name is Carroll Hill, 0,-a-r-r-0-1,-1. 
° 	' 
Tie ,company is'Richili Marine, R-i-c-h-i-l-1 Marine. I am 

Vice President., 

0 	We are a small, family-operated, business 
-% 	,-/‘ 

furnishing support vessels to
,, 
 the bffshore oil industry 

and geoppyslcalo cgeological survey Oompan i 	m es prig 

in Santa9Barb 	, Banta Maria Basin, Santa Barbara Channel, 
  

8anta_Maria Ba4n. 	 Q.  
,-,--_, 	 -/_,--J-s , 

','„
7 
 MOre than 50 percent of our business is-directly 
_ 	e;-- 	 c; ii, related to and income come8 fr frli\ke geophysical and 

. 	 ,, 
24 geologcal, community to

, 
 whom, we invited ("w-Gr aclialf- 

J 

., 	 • 

	

25 mil,,,Aon dollars'  in the I4st 12 months 	Means invoiced, .„, 
0 
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O 

not income,. 

(Laughter.) , 

MS'. HILL:, ?-4ith more than 20 years experience 

under ow' belts 0 .my huSband Wand I and ,our four teenagers 

5 	struck out -on our own not lOng- ago. One year ago we 

114d One boat'andsix emOloyees• TodayNe operate 

7 six vessels"andsupport more than 35 crew men and women 
) 	, 

4: with a- payroll in excess of $75,000 a month. Thirty-three' 

'9 of those employees are California residents paying 

California taxes. My point is that cestation,,of the 

geophysical surveying permits will have severe and 

immediate consequences on our business and those who have 

o ome to rely upon us for support of their families, to 

say nothing of the ripp4e effect on our suppliers find 

'servide companies with whompend thousands of dollars 

	

6 	month,. zrurthermore, it follows that no surveying, no 

	

17 	drilling, and the remainder of our oil' company related 

18 

19 

20 

21' 

22 

0 ,-,z.Arl4,  usine4 is in jeopardy. More immediate is the question of 

two vessels currently,` under Contract, one to woodwafd-Clyde, 
0 	 :p. 	 0 	 t,-5 

one to Pelagos. Not as significant as Mr. Savit's reference 
, 

,to W stera i
A

eoppysical,layoffs unless you're a.member of one 

of the families being laid off. The longevity of each. 

23 

24 

job depentiS\entirely on= your decision to extend these 

krmits. if you discontinue the permits, these' vessels 

--%41.111  be shortly retli*ned to-the dock and I will be foreedf 

- 

0 

07 
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(Lf not available at this time. 

If you elect to suspend tho geophysical survey 

6 	ii 0 " 

92 

.to lay oft nearly half my employees indefinitely. Then 

comes of course the question of how do T make payments 

for the vessels and insurance on these vessels if there's 

no available work, and these vessels are primarily, 

obviously that's what we use them for at this time. There 

are other designs applicable to these vessels-. The work is 

permit until. April.and/or the completion of the EIS, these 

two vessels and possibly more will sit idle and the 

crews will have to be released. .These crews are especially 

trained for these particular types of boat handling 
, 	-----A 	

D 

operations. Layorl's could well mean,  loss of valuable, 
0- 

 

employees who could be difficult to, replace when the 

permits are renewed. Of course,'I must stronly urge you 

to extend the permits andipr better yet, renewal of the 1.;  

permits asorequested. The uncertainty of„ continuation is 

not only nerve-'wracking but makes the orderly and sensible 

growth plans for an organization like ours very difficult. 

As a footnote, I Would also'like to point out 
0 

that the sounding equipment that Mr. Ashby just referred 

to as being'within the same decibel perimetlars as, 

equipment currently being Used by the fishermen and boat 

„Loperators, I would like to make an example. All of these 

bats.,-4,re equipped with fathometers, absolutely necessary 

O 

23 

24 

70 
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for bog operation. I want to say that they're required 

by the Coast Guard; is that correct? I 'm incorrect. But 

3 	they are absolutely necessary for safe boat operation. 

Again, if these have to be, if one hand can't use them, 

5 	then why can the other? It's that simple. 

ACTING'CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank you, 	lI 

MS. HILL: Thank you. 

ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Any questions 

by Commissioners? Mr. Faber, do you have any questions of 

this witness? 

All right. Thank you very :much. 

MS. HILL; Thank you. 

ACTINGCHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Mr. Schroeder, 
— 

14 the owner,or landlord of the Porto BodegalFisherman's  

Marina. 15 

16
.  MR. SCHROEDER: Bodega Bay, California. 

17 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Yes, sir. 

MR. SCHROEDER: Good afternoon to you 
41-s\ 

'ACTING'CHAIRPERSON McCARTHY: Thank you. 
0 

MR. SCHROEDER: Governor and Commissionrs and 
0 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

fellow citizens. 

I'm her
3  
e today as the major marinaowner in 

Bodega Bay wherein I lease boat slips andqow-cost housing 

and 'other satellite support facilities to the major 

-fishing fleet in Bodega Bay and in the couroe and scope 

is 

O. 
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25 

° 94 

of t;-ie year to approximately 5,000 fishermen that fly the 

coastal vatersrbetween the San Francisco Bay Area, 
„  

and the Oregen.border. I'm here in support of the 

extension of this permit' to the geologic and geophsibal 

3 

4 

5 interests primarily because of the fact that I was sitting 

6 in the harbor office one day and in comes the Press  
0 	,/;, 

7 I  Democrat  and t  

8 	 i articles on un erwater blasting tht, s allegedlyqkiiling 

,ere ,  G a tremendous” amount of storied 	
,--!) 

killing 
 

fish and disturbing the fish habitat off the coastal 

waters of Bodega Bay and tothe north and soath 6f the 

coastal watersol Bodega 10,- 
_ 

/ , So immediately 10  woke 
, 	0 	 ,,, 

from My bAoblems connected with the effects of Elnino 
. 	0 

on, the fisherman's income and on the fish receiver's income 
l y  

and on the companies that try to make a living out of,fish. 
e,D 

As you people are aware of, the fishing industry has fallen 

16 on hard times the-Tas-t_two years because of the effects 

17 of Elino and fishermen have fallen on hard times in the 

18 past two years because of the fact that there's been 

19 
	substantially reduced stocks of fish. Immediately I Went 

20 , 
 out and I started talking to mid-water troll captions and 

21 
	tuna boat „fishermen and crab boat fishermen and fishermen 

22 
	that I do business with 24-hours of the day, year in and 

23 
	year out, in both small and large ways, and I asked them if 

O 

they had anyo evidenoe of amy,dead fish from seismic`-' 

°blasting. I said: "Do' you have any evidence of this 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
3435 AMMICAN tovrA wove, SUITE A 
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dead 

c  3 

 
2 	 ,"No dead fish.",  
( 

I said, "HAY!, you2seen Any deaeOvhales?''" 

95, 

o1 L 

°o 
O 

O 

0 
, 0 

i t 

c'",-176p 

there and\as f4 as we're cop-/zerned,,,we don,'t see any  it\  

real problsms,,connected With the'geologic and the n  

"Have you zeenany dead dolphins?" 

.__ ,\N‘ 	( 
- : "Have you' seen any dead _

,
g&:.4::_white sharks?" 

	

 \, 	0 
"No dead great white aharks."  

 

I said, "Where'is ''lis coming from, this type o ,, 
..) 0-, 

a problem that I seerin,W.,,,newspaper."°  , 00, 	0 ,   
c6Po 	 , , 	. 	 ,o ') 

,-, 	They Said, "Hans, we ,don't see 	deed fish out 

, "No dead
'a)  
-whales." 

0 	 ' "No de'ad dolphins. 

0 

q , , . , 	 0 ..f-,,   

22 :1  abdut :125 '6 , 2o of my maot- fishermen in Bodel Bay to find `-' 

	

. 	, 	. 	 . 	,0 

C)F 	 .0-, 
, 23  kOO'ilt0 IT therecwor'e Toad' fish, the concluM.On that Ireached' 

, 
(,/ 0 ,' 

s':-_‹ 	, 0  

	

, 	 0 	0 -0,, , 	 . 
14 G,WaS there !;,-?,ssn't any.  ,t , 	0 

5 

7 

9 

10 

;1=-1 

e
440 

 15 

16 

'1,17 

18 0 

19 

14 

21 

0  geophysical bc&E exploration and seismic activuties. 
 --_-, 

said, "How can this get such heavy publicity?" 
0 	 0 

	

.0 	 , 	 ,-,- 
Well, I'm subject to eom:,-'bublicity periodicall and very'  

-a 	0 	 o 
6 fregnently its negative because the media takes opportunities 

lik/e;they do with people that hold
o 
 publiC trust as well 

cb ' o  dry ,--  
a 'private trust and politicians and lawyecl,  and anitone' ° 1 
t7 

	

0 	 0 	 ..  
11 

,1 

that has to hbid,posItions of trust and they do what they q 
c) 	 c, 	

.' 	
L 	 0 

can to -stir them up. So (theh after havingointerviewed 

0 

0 

• 

025 S 	. th41116 Sent out 
(,)  

a'bunch of inquiries Which 
' 
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C 

0 
i hdvec?.on tinued to Monitor for 'about the last 90 days 

o  
through, my harbor master and through my administrator and 

through my pier operator fio find out if we had any evidenee 

of de57d fish. No evidence of dead fish. NoeVidenee of 
0 

4/-11 eriod. 	 0 

,e 	(Laughter.) 

some 

MR. SCHROEDER: So I'm here 

very basic sOdentiary testimony 

Primarily to give 

with respect to the 

Issue of fish and wet  have problem8 with fish because` 
 , 

t too many fis4:,  I mean9 1-Went out'en a there aren 10 

0, 

014 

000 crab 

and „ I Qdon't 
a 

making this, 

10 crabs out 

b coat on theopening-daY of crab season. We dropped 

of Bodega Bay and a, monthwent by 

kkild of 
I 

pots out 

think we got 500 crabe,in. 
CD 

distbrting it because we did get-,' 
/2 

of a. hupdred crab;„pots,that we pulled on one 

0 

I'm exaggerating or 

02 

fl 

'7',‘ 
tow and some ofthe'fishexmen are pulling in some cribs', 

,x   
I,:)1.1t the, fishpry•resources and the fishery stocks

S 
 arei \-„ 

r,  

way Aown and I don't:Understand'how seismic,operaions in 
C 	 - 	

0 

the last '12 to,. 15 months could have been killing very 0 	 0 

many fish since.?  there aren't vry many fish being caught e 	
/2 

0 
4eriod. Since I'm a major port owner in that C..mall 	I)  

historic traditienal'fishing town, I think that I should 
0 

bp.:in a position to know.- So I wanted to make this very 
ri 	̀,  1 , 	 0 

rewl evidentiary statementfor the benefit of those people 
) 	

, 

- that:  arc more learned and 

((r  

mor9 ,7cholarlyand more 

0 

7J O 
a":? 	 - 	 ./ 

	 0 

.4? 
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14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

/19 

20: 

21 

00 	22 
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0 o .., 	

C; 	

i5 
0 

kt: Gar 
 

IJ 

O 

Ei > 

6 

7 

4 

5 0 

9 

10 

0 	,  
sophisticatbd in sessions that,'exist bgliind-closed doors. 0 	 ob 

1 114V6 to livo9pretty much on the waterfrOnt and' deal with 

	

. 	, 	 , 	0  
.read. p.; ,o,blems and solve real.fishermeWs prOblemsPand , 	,,    

	

\r, 	0  
real ope:Aationai problems and, therefore,,  I,appreciate this 

`opportunity to speak today. Thank, you, 

,ACTING CHAIRPERSON MCCARTHY; Thank you,'" 

Mr. Sqhfroeder.
, 
 Are there any questions? Thank ,you:. ,) 

., 

0 	 .,;-,,,,  
Now to 	Slater, Gr*Gow, Harold Meadow,// 0. 	/J b,  l? 

and Allistair darrel, as-,well as acknowledging 

your presence, do you, "..rito be listed in the record 

as supporting theoreissuance of the permit for the 

Vis ion'? 
• 

CoMmission? 

Yes. All right. Thank you. The 
\ 

Thank you very much. 

Next Witness0.1r. Zeke Grader,-EiedutiVe 

of Pacific-Cbast Federation 

Go ahead, Mr. Grades,Please. se. 
0 

MR. ,GRADER:' Governor, Mem ers of the> Commission 

and staff, T1;:name is Zeke Grader andI'm the Executive 

DIrector of Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's 

Asiociations. We represent some 16 different commercial 

marketing'associations through California in ' 

five other fishermenos associations in 

California. and Oregon Among those groups that we represent 

are fishermen, the-Organized fishermen's groups its0  

uyes. 	Yes. li  
answer to all four is' yes. 

Director 

of Fishermen's Association. 

0
0  

= 

fishermen 

ad&ition° to 
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v  F': 	 ll r 0 	 0 

	

I 	Santa Barbara, Avila, and Morro Bay, those fishermen 
0,
i   2 \ most directly affected at present by some of these _ 

	

3 	operations. 
on  

	

4 	 We have sUbmittOd to your,dtaffand'to,you a 

	

5 	copy of a letter and 1 ,,clot intend toe that here 

	

6 	simply to hit orL,A Couple =of areas. %' 

To begin with, I -chink it s fair to\say tbat we 

would support at least at °minimum the staff recommendation 
fi 

'9 for a delay .n the reissuance until some of the environmenta 

	

10 	studies are,in. The problem tha7 we've essentially had, 

	

AI 	and I think the,companies have said it here pretty well, 
, 

	

12 	is that there ,historically has been seismic operationd 

	

13 	going on in these areas. We're however seeing no, 

	

0 	c, 

	

14 	is to; the massive, "it seems, anyway, -increaseoin the amount,,,--, 
0.   

	

15 	of activity going on with the leasing that's been going on, ' 
9 

16. the-recent lease sales and the proposed lease sale's boasted 

	

11? 	both in the federal OCS as wel4a$ proposals for the State,  0 
, 

0 	, 	3, 	. 	 3 

° 18 Lands.. X de wish to compliment the staff here and I think 

19 that, Vley've been over the pa0 two years' have been 

20 respOSible for, among,other things, along with some of,- 
II 

thekStaff of the Minerals Management 'Service vglere-a--' 

real improvement of the notification' process. The only 

pr6blem we're having with that notification process r4ght 

now isjjust,to6respond-to thOse almost requires an 
11 

additional staff persori!with the number of&letters coming 

O 

(I 
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'1•70,111,RM,111,11 Cir15,  

99 0  

dispersal. There is, lioviver, 10 	 ' 

• 0 

0 

in each day with the notifications of new leases going on. 
— , 	 * 

I think there has 'been, and I wish to complimeift again 

the V  staff here for their concert) that was brought to them °  

approximatelya year and a half ago by fishermen along the 

5 	Nortti Coast. - It Wasn't out of Bodega Bay, incidentally. 

6 It was out of Fort Bragg'2about the possible impactsof 
0 0 

7,,,--seismic testing on species'. We still do not ,know at 

present whether or net for sure that there/ls any 
(,) 	

0 	u 
9 ,direct effect on'thespecies 

8 

, 
and larval states sand forbthat reason we would like to see 

other than, perhaps ' some, 

0 

0 

som.4 concern about egg 

-11 

icy some further study done on this before we go ahead with the 

13  rreissuance of what appears to be a'considerable.amount 

14,  seismic activity probably over the'next few years 

0 

15 	 t also should say ire passing that I want to 
0 

16 	compliment particularly some of the oil companies,.  

1,7 	mr. Tom Wright in partj,dular, for I think a very 

enlightened) approach` that they have taken t.of this 'issue.‘ 

▪ and a number'of the czeophysical companies. 'I. think thPY 
, 	 ,c2 

„,11 	 , 
Z0 haVe'attempted,to be, as one of their perSons'stated, 

21 	earlier, good corporate Citizens. I howe'Ver think that 

to alleViate some of oUr fears and to ensure that-there's 
, 	, 

going„ to be no damage that we hold4okf on the reissuand 
 0 	 . 

24 

	

	of these permits perhaps, as Staff has'receMmendd for a 0 . 	 „ ,, , 	.,i, 0 0 	 . ., 	
, 

, 	0 

month„ 
	 0 

i5 	to a month anct, a nalf - uptir„some of the final studies 
4 ' ' 

V 

l', 

e 	4—.......—.c...—,--- 
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are in. 
Xf 

O 

c)23 

0 
100 

2 	 'Doug •napp who,iS here from Santa Barbara is, ,) 

3 a Santa Barbara „fisherman and l think can speakperhaps,  
6 

	

4 	more directly in detail to some„--of the °problems that 

	

5 	some of the shermen
e 

 A 
b 	 ) 	

having dqwn there, But again, I 

6 do want to stress tha one of our concerns is not that 

7 ,:- here hasn't been the seismic` activity in the past, but 

, s - just the intensity (ti*t we're seeing it being carried'on,  
., 

	

9 	just the massive number of vessels involved in this.',' In ..-, 
, 

10, fact, Its almosttea sh&mc that somehow they' 	not 

	

11 	--- don't mean 	thwart the free enterprise system, but I 
12 I think it would be nice i 

,
f there could be some Sharing 

13 of inforMation so we do not- have to have all these 

	

14, 	surveys being. Condticted.„ 	 % 
o  v 

,N• 

15  Other than that, have nothing further to say. 0 	„  

16 Avain; you have a copy of our letter and we would tupport 
•. 	., 	s--z7,•-z; 	• 	„ 	 ,. 

u ...., the staff recommendation 'here. Thank you. , 

11! , 	 „,ACTINd CHAWERSOU MoCARTHY: Mr. Grader, the 
_ •• 

studies that you refer,tothatyouthough7Should be  19  
,,,--.- 

D 	,) 

	

20 	do you have an apprOximate idea of how long  , 

	

21 	those would take or have you brought those to the attention,  

	

22 	of our staff and asked their.bpinion 	how long they: 
0 	,  

*0,  Would take? 
0 	 , 	 s 

	

24 	 MR. GRADER: No, we have not gpeoifioaaly. 

	

;5° 	I'bdon't,kno .  I think we're gding to be  outlining,-taVing ' 	

, 

• 
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0 

t.; 

0 

some idea at least out , of this conferende next week or 
a 

J.10 week 'afteeon what can {be done as far_aS the termination 

3 on the seismicstudies 	Obviously if they're going to be ' 

4 lagthy in process,',weidLht:tve.:be-4ake another look' at that. 

5 ,, At least have the studies identified perhapS before there is 

6-  a reissuance- 

00 	
7 	 ACTING CHAIRPERSON McCARTgy: M. Faber'. 0 

8 	 MR, FABER: Yes-, a coupleof coMments. 
.-,. „, 

9 	 First of all, I think that it's important to.,  

10 realize that zA this point in time we are unaware of ahy 

011 news 	whidh Will come in as a result of waiting 

12 1 .fore silc weeks to ,eight weeks. What would happen during 

process 

 0 	0 

o' 14 Of the environmental.review pwhiCh staff has be WI. 

,i 	 asked 
 

11' It's 'sentriput an,inital study and aSked for responses '- '-',: 

by responsible agenciesoand comments bythe public. Those 0  
CU 

are coming in. We could produce a document that would 

0 

13v  that period of tithe would ):e compliance with the second stage 

21 anticipating at this point in time that there are any 

22 studies it progress which Will have results that will be 

19 

20 

of March and get additional public comment. 

in time the Commission Could act. But we are not 

be circulatedforoan additional 30 days during the month 

At that point 
c\ 

. 	e 	- 
available during that- period of time. If public comment 

can show us something toL that e f fect ;  that wovAd be 4 
, 	0 	, 

different story. Butn we're,unawar,F,,_of 44,,,ythingA,.hat is in 
(--„, 	v.„ „ 

6 

23 

24- 

25 
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'S000ndl insofar as those studieswhich 4re 

3 bpinq investigated, and p artieUlarly, the meeting 

sotupforearaymarchinsantaB4rbaratoirwestigate the 

questions of fish dispersal and damage to the larval ,  

, 	
e 	which is 

, 	
0 , 

7/ 

stages of fAth
)

. ,  As far as we- knew, that is a greup4l
/
t 

', . 	 0 
.scientists getting together.,  an effort we supportito 

determine if the seientific,method even Alows meaningful 

9 input on the s bject As fat as any study,that would come, 
0 	0 

	

° 	 0 

from that, it could be six months, a year, two years before fi 
I  

	

o any` results 'Coble Out. 	
I 

 

,D0 	 c 	 , 
ACT1WCHAIRPERSON MeCABTRY: There are a number . 	 . 	, 

of options wpohave in'front of us. One of them is to '  
, 	

Q 

reissue—these permits today for <a fixed tire period 

Another is to divide this aecision for, say, 60 days 
n  

so ,thiA the second'phaSe of the)legal 	'111r. Faber, 

just  outlined 'would be filled and then the matte\XwOuld 

18 ''.be-'before the commissi6n in 60 days, We could recue 
, 

,,, 	
, 

19 to reissue the perits today or then in ,60 days'., I think 
:()- 	 0  

'20,  refusal today, if I'm“,gue
, issng correctl ,:b 'rings 

.,  

21.0 ;!.Icelihood,of approval or reiSsUancepidbably in )P.. 	,0 	0 ,,) 	,1 0,.,, 	0 	 .. 
t,, 	 0. 	, 

zio ''-)To° pLit'- out in public,-view''411 of what May not be0'said,ibere,   , 

13 b9,0)0j,.ldes arc weighing allof -their,optiOnt, under what ' 

24  c 0 0-0  
c. rctp.aatanoe$ we bring lawsuits if permits are 

5 	tsupd or notreissued'today andAlndermhatconditionS'. 
0 

0 

„ 	 ° 
aboutthe 

60 days. 

o 	 9 	 0 
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Now, it's important to me inntrying to gauge 

what decision I will make as,one member of this Commission 

to determine what additional information is it that's 

relevant ,„40 the decisin before us that,might be developed 

5 	within some approximate time frame. Anybody who can 

address that issue today on this side of the issue 0 

7 -;-„following Mr. Grader I think it's important for]  me to hear. 

I find miseiT in very odd Position here. I have 

some serious cencerns"-aboUt the manner in which some of 
0.  

the oil drilling is proceeding along the coast, both 
, , 

_ federal and 
/
State,Waters,the amount of physical deVel pment 

D o ' 

onshore, the lack of coordination in many instances with , 

local governm nt, thej 	 i mpact,4pon other existing econeMes, ,/,-/, , 
(.1 

including commercial 	 tourism- other'things, 

but we have here a narrower piece of this problem„*4_-,, 

I'M trying to see how it relates to these other basid 

6 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14, 

15 

16 

O 

0 

	

17 	concerns. I think 	 g I should say them now o that any, 'You, 
=1"/  

	

18 	Mr.' Grader, oi any of the,ether witnesses, might want to 
O 	0, 	. 

	

f,6 	aadress these because I've jst,heard testimony from some 
r y 	. __ .. t

hose 	3  0 

	

4 ,7 	. 

1 20 of those engagedein the business of ma4ng-  the seismic 

	

0 	
(1 

surveys that they are on a mon rh-to-MCMh decision basis 

	

21 	 „ 	 , , 6.„,-, , 

22 uas ,afar as whether they keep employees or don't keep them. 
0 	, 	 0 

	

o 	 , 	 %J. 'i 	0, 

	

'23 	The time frame I decide on as one Vote here has some of 
,0 	, 	 1,  	' 	

o 	

,,'', 

	

11 	that testimonYin mind.\-- ---meab relate the. damage, 

	

,,______I 	 ) 

	

2'5 	ifothere is damle, of extending th se Permits or iisuing 
° 
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